Y

B

i

PUBLIC HEARING RE: Rules and Procedure din Hearings

' Mrs, Barsch stated that the proposed rules include the provisions of the existing

TWENTY SEL'G‘ND MEETING

OREGON STATE ATR POLIUTION AUTHORITY
The twenty-second meeting of the Oregon State Air Pollution‘Authority ﬁas
called to order by the Chaiﬁap at 2‘:0(l)= P.M, Wednes_day, >August 27, 1958 in
Room 732, State Office Bldg., iuoo S.W. 5th Ave,, Portland, Oregon. Those present -
were Carl E. Green, Chairman, Merle S, West, Vice Chairman, Dr. Harold M. Erickson,
Harold F, Wendel, members and Curtiss M. Everts, Secretary, Mrs, Cathgrine c. Barsch
Special Assistant Attorney General,. R.E. Hatchard, Chief of the Air -Pollution
Contrc;l Section, J. L. Agee, Associate Sanitary Engineer, R, Ott, ‘Chemical_ E_ngineér,
R. B. Percy and Egward Taylor, Chemists, State Board of Health.

MOTION HE: MINUTES OF PREVIONS MEETING:

The minutes of the twenty—_first neeting held April 10, 1958 were summarizegirhy the

_Secretary. The Chain_nan declared that if there were no corrections the mimutes -

would stand approved as prepared by the Secretary,

The Chairman stated that in December 1956, the Authority had adepted adminis-

trative rules c:onceming public hearings and that the pmvisions'of Chapter 717
OI-1957 required considerable revision of the existing ;-eguiatians. “The Chairman
requested the Secretary to report o'n preparations that had been made fo‘r the
hearing on proﬁosed "I%'glles for Procedure in Hearir;gs.“ | ‘7

The Secretary stated that notice‘oi" thé public hearing was published in fhe Daily
Journal of Commerce on B-7-58 and that the Authority has on file a cert;ified' copy
of the publication and that the rules had been prepared and reviewed by Special As-
sistant - At;,tornéy GEneml,. Cathariﬁe Barsch.

Mr, West asked if these rules were patterned aft,erlthe Board of Healtht's -experience,
‘A

procedures for the conéuct of ﬁearings,and‘élso- conform with Chapt, 717, OL-1957,

Mrs. Barsch also stated that the model rules for hearings are subject to amend-

ment by the Attorney Gemeral, She i‘urtl_ler stated that the proposed rules




o3
include the original statutory hearing procedure and the existing administrative

rules.,

et P A £ e, sy LA

7 Mr, West asked if the proposed rules had been approved by the Attorney General's
office. ' '
Mrs, Barsch replied that the Authority's proposed Rules for Hearings almost exactly

duplicated the Attorney Gemeral's model Rules for Hearings except that an emergency

s Bt S A e e 1 1

¢lause is included so that the rules will take effect immediately upon filing with

h ¢ g the Secretary of State,
[aY]

The Chairman asked if there were any additional questions regarding the proposed

ABiZ:

Enles for Precedure in Hearings,

Mr, West requested clarification of the statement, "Ultimate facts sufficient to
show that the petitioner is emtitled to the relief requested” in Chapt. IV, Rule 3A
-(3)(a).

Mrs, Barsch sajd that it required a statement of the facts in issue; that it was

. not expected or intended that a petition should state merely that someone caused
f . -
0o E i " the discharge of an air pellutant, but also that such discharge )or other condition

created) constitutes a public muisance, She said that the petition should contain

a statement as to what conditions were created and that a public muisance were
created and that a public rmuisance was thereby caused to exist,

Tbe_Chaifman asked if this phraseclogy came fiom accepted legal procedures.

RIS e G L e o Ly b o L

Mrs. Barsch replied that the phrase "ultimate fact" is a legal term and intended

by the rule to be so understood.

i,

MOTION RE: Rules for Procedure in Hearings:

Tt was MUVED'by Mr, Wendel and seconded by Mr, West and carried that the Authority
finds that it is necessary that rules rmmbered 1 to 21 inelusive, Chapt, IV take

effect immediately upon the filing theéreof by the Secretary of State of the State

T R AT AT e e o

of Oregon and that postponement would result in serious prejudice to the public

interest and that the Air Pollution Authority orders therefore that these rules

s

shall be effective immediately upon the filing thereof by the Secretary of State,

3 . NOTIEN RE: The Adoptlion of Rules for Procedure in Hearings

It was MOVED by Mr. West and seconded by Mr, Wendel and carried that the Rules for

i

e e e e e, S s e ey ot S

B e s e T R




RETMAN ST

X
s

Procedure in Hearings mumbered 1 to 21 inclusive, Chapt. IV, be adopted and that

the existing rules in Chapt, IV be rescinded,

.- NORTH_ALBANY RE: Wah Chang Corporation

The Chairman requested that Mr, Hatchard report on the staff activities concern—

ing investigations of air pollution nedr the Wah-Chang Corporation's processing

plant located north of Albany,

-Mr, Hatchard stated that the last report was pf‘e’sented to the Authority at its

meeting on December 16, 195'? and that several mi}l surveys and aip samﬁling-,

operations had been cempleted since that time, He reported that the ‘company -had

been notified_ by letter on April 22, 1958 that the fluoride concentrations found in

impinger samples collected at the Johnson ‘résidence just south of the plant were:

- excessive. He explained that a maxtimm of 20;2' parts per billion of fluoride was

present compared with a normal fluoride value of 0.1 to 1 ppb in a rural area, He
statéd that in this letter the staff bad recommended that the ComMpary :’t.ns.fc.itute a

stack sampling program and arramge teo install continuous monitoring equipment which

would determine any wrmsual ceoncentration of‘ flucride or chlorine being released, ;
~ He.stated that.while the company had completed the installation of several ad-

. ditional contrels in the zirconium reduction process, sﬁbseq_tient air sampling still

showed the preAsenc‘e‘of excessive concentration of fluoride, In the nost recemt

series 111 samples were collected on a two bour sampling interval between July 21

and August 1958, Laboratery analyses of these samples showed a minimum of 1.12 ppb
and a maximum of 20.99 ppb. He reported that"e_x staff member had compléted'a_.n
intensive plant survey on July 21, 1958 and found that the intermittent high
fluoride coﬁcentrations appeared to result from the mal i‘upc’tioniing of process
units during production aqd' tﬁat mere operational control was needed. He stated
that unfortunately the previocusiy recommended.stack monitorihg'equ:ip:nent Tor

fluoride and chlorine had not been installed, However, the company had made

' several marmal stack sampling checks, - Mr. Hatchard: presenté&. the fellowing recom-

mendations for consideration,

1. That recommendations be made again for the installation of. stack -
monitering equipment bei‘ore fluorlde and chlerine are released to the
atmosphere




355

2. That the management take action necessary to assure better operational
©  eontrol so that when a mal funct.ionmg oceurs corrections are made " im-

? ' . : C mediately.
; 3. That the stack monitoring equipment be designed to actuate an alamm
# : system or otherwise bring the high concentration to the attention of

operating personnel, _
¥Mr. Wendel asked if the fluworide waa less thén that found in air samples collected
in the viecinity of aluminum reduction mills,

5 The Chairman stated that most of the fluoride concemtrations found from samples

Lo

T Al collected on Sawie Tsland were within 1to2 ppb

eV Sl
——t Mr, Hatchard said that occasionally t‘here was al higher value found but none as
- high as the values found at the Johnsen residen'ce'station near Wah—Chang.

o 2 A 2

The Chairman asked if there were methods which. this concentration could be applied

t; reduce this concentratioch of-fluoride;

Mr, Hatchard stated there were but that the épecii‘ic applicatiéns of known techniques

= a0t

for controls had net been completely worked out yet; that there are urusual design

K e r e

E problems and that he believed the Air Pollution Authority problems should have a

high priority by the Wah-Chang management to bring about adequate control,

A TR

Mr, Hatchard concloded by stating he felt the need for stack monitoring equipment
was very critiecal: that imdivj_dual stack measurements involve éifficult analyses

and that the company should be aware of any excessive emission in order to make

et ST SR R A v M

immediate operational chahges to reduce the discharge.
The Chairman suggested that in addition to requesting monitoring of stacks the Au-

thority should request that the company provide additional control facilities to

Qe R A RE LR

remove the discharge,

Mr, Hatchard added that the stack discharges shouild be reduced to the level that

i bt sl

T LT e A AR e

would reduce the Fluoride concentrations at sampling stations in the area to less

than 1 ppb.

MOTION RE: North Albany ~ Wah Chanz Corporation

§
{ )
E It was MOVED by Mr, Wendel and seconded by Dr. Erickson and earried that:

e

1,  That Wah Chang Corporation be instructed to install monitbring equirment

on stacks where chemical reactive contaminants are being relsased which cause

whe S i

gt T b e ~ : e . e it —




356

known injury.
2'. That the cbrporation be ijastmcﬁedvto procéed with plans for the in-
stallation of equivment or devices which would reduce the discharge to 2

péimmm of 1 ppb flnorides in the vicinity of the plant,

MORTH ALBANY RE: Western Kraft Corporation

The Chairman requested that Mr, Agee report on staff- activities conceming‘ emis—

-sions from the Western Kraft Corporation mil]l north of Albany.

Mr. Agee stated that the staff had continued to investigate the operation of the

Western Kraft Corporation threugh plant surveys and .area .oder investigations and

‘that recent odor investigations have not -shown definite nuisance conditioens. He -

explained that with proper atmospheric conditions and wind direction publie

miisance conditiens were probably still occurring. He reported tl;xaﬁ the corporation

. has contimed to make stack amalyses at potential sources of pollution from the

plant to determine the relative measurement of major sources of odor and that some

of these analyses have been submitted to the; Ar Pc:llution Autheritﬁr's staff, He
stated that the following recommendations regarding the study and comtrol of
Western Kraft Corporation effluents were presented for consideration. P
1. The managemernt. of Western Kraft Corporation be requested to submit a
written report mtl:_’tning the sampling program that bas been used in the
past and future sampling which is »contempiated,' including the methods_ used,
points of sampling, methods of analyses and the data that has been obtained

- to date,

2. The management institute routine representative sampling at these points

concurrently.
‘a, Discharge of the recovery boiler venturi—-scmbbefs,
b, Stack discharggufrom the digester hot water accurmlator,
c. 'The Corporation sheould sub:r;it a report of an analyses- of the black
liquor and flow rate to each vénturi scrubber and blue pririts of the

venturi serubbers as installed,

J——— _— e R m o= e m e e e e e e T e e e e et e




=y 4

SrhM ey

ASARAALL S Erbet a2

L AT R ey LR A

Tonn e Il B A

L St A2 TN TR U T

8

K
P

360

ABI

e e

L)
o

i
=3

3, Submit future reports of 21l stack sampling measurements to the Au-
thority when the results are obtained. o
R Tt'ae Corpofati;:;n should de@emine the rate of emission from the recevery
furnaces and dipesters to the atmosphere,
5. The Corporation should submit a summary of the area odor sampling program
which Dr, Donald F. Adams of Washington State College is developing for the
corpofation,
The Chairman asked if a representative of the compary was present,
Mr. E. J. Ki’rkpé{-iricll;. Px"'o'j'ect'fCl'-xer'nist for Western Kraft s't'atéd' that as far as
analytical. res_ults were concerned he had talked to Authprity Chemist Kobert Percy
regarding this; that his company will continue to run analyses but that all were
not yet completed; that they have completed measurement of three seurces out of §
or 6 already, He added that he had no facts or figures to give today as he hed
beel; réquested by Western Kraft to appear fpr Mr, Beatiy who is out of town,
Mr. West wanted to know if the staff had suggested to the management it would like
all the information which Mr. Agee had deseribed,
Mr. Agee added that the staff has been recelving some data in more or less a pilece-
meal. fashion,
The Chairmen asked if Western Eraft had been requestsd to furnish this information.
Mr, Hatchard replied that the recommendations regarding stack sampling had been
included in an interim staff report dated Oetober 21, 195% ﬁh‘ich had been sent to

the management.,

MOTION RE: North Albany Re: Western Kraft Corperation

It was MOVED by Dr, Erickson and seconded by Mr, Wendel and carried that the Authority

reguest in writing from Western Kraft Corporation a complete report on stack sampling

that bas been carried on to date, a report on their plans for future sampling and

controls 7and that the company be requested to submit blue prints=of present pollution

-control equipment and any pians for additional eguipment that may be available.

Mr. West asked Mr, Hatchard if the installations that Western Kraft have been using




are of the type used by 0tha1: Kraft mills,.

My, Hatchard replied that Western Kraft's is not as complete as other recently
‘constructed kraft mills andrth'at there are some differences such as the use of . |
a venturl scrubber on the receovery furnaces, etec, |

Mr. West asked if other plants were usiné_satisfactary_ﬁéthds.

Mr; Hatchard replied that ther;a is enly one other new kraft mill in Oregon and he
explained that the staff-beiieved that there was additional 6dor control faeilities
that are technically sound that should be installed at Western Kraft., Mr, Hatchard
stated that the present control installations are not complete but the staff had

fot established that public muisance is present after the last improveﬁent was made. .

THE DALIES RE:' Barvey Alumimm

The Chairman z‘e;:luested the Secretary to sumarize.the status of the Hazfvey Aduminmam
Company's plans for fume coﬁtrol facilities, '
The Secretary reported that the Authority had granted conditional approval of the
plans daring t};e last méeti_ng and that the company had reguested an ungualified
dpproval based only on the installation since the contraet between the equibment
supplier and the Harvey Alumimmm Company reguires full approval before payment

18 made, o -

-The Cha_:'nrman asked Dr. C. A. Rochon,‘ Chief Chemist, Harvey Alumirmm if he ;ranf:ed
to_disquss the problem,

Pr. Rochon stated fhat his company was not in the same position as other aluminum
producers as they are just starting their fi_rst alumirmum plant- but when Harvey
é'ecided ta build the plant they were fully aware of tHe probléms of fluorine emis-
sions and that this phase had heen studied extgn’sivejy.‘ He- stated th;at in ordexr
torbe assured that evérything would be acceptable to the State they had incorporated
a clause in the contract that the system should'c'ompiy with all Oregon sta“i:e regu-—
Jations and that the officials had conferred with thé Authority's technical staff
and had ;.submitted plans and specification descﬁbing the air polluntion -‘cbﬁtfol-
facilities, He a#dded that the staff had requested some minor medifications

which were made, He explained that the company did not expect an unconditional




S e e e e S e g e s

L D

il e b

approvdl on the operation since no one really knows how it will work yet'.. He
stated’ that installation of equipment is one thing dnd operation is another and

that the company wants the installatlon approved Separately. He stated his

company had completed extensive stack tests and 'thait.samples were split with the
'Air Pollution Authordity's staff, Dr, Rochon Stated his company had submitted

methods ‘of ‘analyses to the Authority, discussed stack sampling and they have done

everything possible to exchange ‘information and that everything 1s agreed upon except
?8 the approval of the installatien.
5 The Chairman asked if it was HarVey Alnminum's desire that the Authérity g:!_ve an
-7

Auncond:xtional appreval fcr the air polluticn eont'.rol equipment separate from
eperatlonal pErfomance. ' A ‘

'Dr. Rochon replied t-.hat if :'wes. '

The Chairman stated that a contract was entered 'iﬁtb"by"tt‘xe Harvey Aluminum Company
..e_.n'd. an egulpment supplier, and that the hathority as an outside party was ref'erred

to in the contract and that Harvey Alumimim was now'asl'v(,tng the Aufherify to make

a certain statement of approval so that the other parties may be sat.:.sfied and
receive fmal payment for the work, - '
Mrs, Barsch stated that the statute does not require the Mithority to give approval
at m time. - . : : l. .
Mr. Wendel statea to‘ﬁf:: Ro‘cﬁon fha;t-ﬁe thought 1t v&oul& hav.re'beee"!:o the:';u; 'edvantage
to have determined in advance whether the plan approval arrangement written in

; -‘their contract was feasible . - .
Dr. Rochon stated again that they had submitted all requested infonnatiun regardlng
the fume controls but that they had never received an unconditional approval for
the install ation . . A . B
Mrs, Barseh- sald that it is possible that the staff could not teli bwhetﬁef the
'ineﬁallatieﬁ.ms correct until it hes. 6een‘o;':erat;ir‘1g..' : ' o

[ ! . The Cheirman explained that for years the Sanitiry Authority has given letters of

o

approval for sewige treatment plants which are always qualified; that he lad never




360
] recei_vre‘dxan angualified approvai. He pointea out that ‘he did not think that a

state authority could be in. a.position of entering intq -a contraet with two other‘
parties to say whether an installation is entirely satisfactory. : [
Dr." Rochon went on to state that the Authority administers a law which recmires
that before a plant can be started it must submit plans <,§nd,,;obtain approval from
the state and then after that there are quite a series of regulations,
The Secretary explained that it has been the policy of the Authority in the past
to grant only conditional approval on instailations and that.conditional approvel
lin.ei.‘:_t‘ect was dependent upon the system operating in a _sati:sractxsgjc_ marmer to-
p_revgnt alr pollution., He a,c_i“dea;l that the ‘Air Pﬁllut_;:_l.on A’E’;Ph‘??itY's :!_aw_was_ aif-
ferent from that of the Sapitary Authority as it does not require the submissien
of plans as Vthe Sani;tary Authority act doesy that the Air Pollution Autherity’s
laws say the Authority may réquire the snbrission of plans, and tﬁa‘t
Harvey Alumimum was requested +teo supply pléns for review and appraval before the

'_p]ﬁmt went into. operation,

Mr. Wendel again stated that: Harvey Ainminum has nothing tq lose and eveg“bhing

- to gain unlef.ss the staff became arbitrary._ _ . ‘
Dr, Erickson explained to Dr. Rochon that,f the company would have to operate _béfope
the effectiveness of the équ;pment could be determined; that it was to their ad-
v;a:;tage; te détemine the equipment gfficienpf before making final payment to the
1nsta111ng company-. 3 _ ‘ : | 7 _

Mr. R.A., Pearce of Fluor Corporation, stated that h:!.s comnarw also Wduld like the

" hathority to state that the_ .Harvqy__.uumimm plant control installations have been
designed and installed with strict eom-pliance to all laws.. 7
Mr, Pearce informed the Authority that his company is trying to separate the design
from operation. )
Mrs, Barsch stated that the Authority can'tt- g'lve approval omn design, only since the

. Authority must know_ that the equipment has been properly. ;pstal%ed and _that can

be determined through operation only..




AB 1228

361
Mr, Pearce did not agree with Mrs, Barsch and told the Authority this was entirely
different; that a sj;mlai;ed test'wﬁs'-nm in Mey and they plan to' contimme testing.

The Chairmanr added that if.the Alr Pollution Autbority was expected to give this

type of approval for all equipment. throughout the state there would be no end of
legal complications, He stated he wonld not clear such an approval and that the
company should not expect it; and that the Authority has no obligatien to do so.

Dr, 'Roch;on asked the Chainman if the Authority ¢ould reject plans.

The Chairman replied yes.

' MOTION RE: -The Dalles Harvey Aluminum

Tt was MGVED by Mr, Wendel and Seconded by Dr. Erickson:and carried that the Au.

‘thori_ty delay consideration—- of any final approval of the Harvey Aluminum Compary's

fume control systems until it was established that no public puisance: was being

created

' METNOMAH COUNTY RE: Pacific Carbide and Alloy Company

The Chairman called on Mr. €lifton Glover, Asst. Mgr., Pacific Carbide and Alley
Company, to represent his comparw.

Mr, - Glover stated that his compamr ‘has submit.ted a stack sampling test today te -

" the staff which ‘had been conducted at the plant and that these tesjt:s.showedva::; 8¢

Yemoval, - He stated:théi: production waé being redﬁced:to 52% of capacity this
mohith;  however, the cmpanw‘w-ill continue the stack sampling‘late in September to
verify the 83% figure. He thanked the staff for ?._Loc_ating another source of emis-—
sion which had escaped-the company, Mr, Glover added -that' the sources were more
than they expected se are contlimuing testing in the immediate neighborhood, He
added that these tests were from the lime kilns and that they are studying asi—
ditional means and apparatus of ‘ccnt_rollingparticulates from fl.hése kiins and hoj;:ed
t,hat"within-: six months the problem will be solved, He added that when the plans -
are’ complete they will submit t.hem to the staff for review,’

Mr, Glover stated that during the hot, dry summer clouds of dust from trucks had

- falled on their complaining neighbor's property, - Mr, Glover stated -they had

erdered paving for the roads to handle this part of the problem.  Mr, Glover: stated




6

1y
£

‘they plan to cover their furnaces; that they have a new raw material ‘contract

and are working on everything to acéompli'sh"the-be'st econtiol.

The Chairmdn requested Mr. Hatchard to report.on the staff activities concern-

,‘_a_..._...._u

ing the Paéific Garbide and Alloy Company's dust emissions.

Mr. Hatchard repeorted that ne ‘air. sampling had been carried on since March 1958 A
and that the data at ﬁhat time supported the econclusions conta;ined‘ in the staff's
report éated‘ﬂctober 14, 1957, He explained that in this reﬁort‘it was . found
that £he emissions from the compary's calcium carbide production were in vielation
of Chapt, ¥, Sect, 2,2, 2.3 and 2.1t of the regulations. He stated that,siﬁce--that
time the fellout Station had been maintained-and ‘that complaints Bad ‘¢ontinmed

from the Morrison 01l Company located just south of thé Pacifie Carbide and Alloy -

Compamr' s pla.nt

Mr. Hatchard explained that the air sampling station en the Morrison 0il Company was
in a heavy industrial land use area, but that just south of Columbia Bivd,,. which

is the Portland municipal boundary an open land area exists whieh is now zoned

for miltiple family dwellings by the Portlard “Planming Commission and- that this

o -fact sheuld be considered by the company when plarming for additional dust control

F acil sties, W

Mr. T: Waters ;of ‘Pacific Carbide wondered if the ﬁﬁthoritj'was eoncerned "mgard-

" Ang the ﬁnivgr‘sity Homes property. He stated that there Aré‘m:v*other: kinds of

operations like slaughf;er' houses and rending plants within a few hundred feet

"“and wondered if this area should be used for residential use, He wished the staff

"to be aware of that aspect and added that when his company had-anp-air pollution

problem in tha past before controls but they had very. few complamts from that

ne:n.ghborhood since the wind was from other dimctions.

"The Chaimmn wished to know- if this aspect has been discussed with thé Planning

Conm551on.
Mr, Hatchard replied that it had not,

Thé Chairman stated that.thée lotatioch of the other plants ‘ne'ar"b"y ¢ould be called

‘to the attention of the City of Portland Planning Commission but added that the

ot e



I bt F ol e

Hn

T

P LA bk i £ e

s
&
&

363
staff could follow up this type of project, The Chalrman asked if there were auv
comments or recommendations to make regarding this particular problem. -

Mr, Hatchard st,ated that the staff would accept the invitatien to confer with the
company as _t.he prlans develop; and that he thought :sampling should‘ be de]_.ayed antil
the production of the plant was more normal, |

Mr. West wished to know why production was now only 50‘,’5 of normal,

'.Mr Waters stated this was due teo lack of busmess that in time it was hoped the

COmMpPAary Would return te full production; that their rate of capacity expressed in
electrical units is about 8000 lgw. but would be about 4,000 kw next month.

Mr. West asked if the company doubled the present production would they have t,he

same trouble as in the past,

Mr. Waters replied that they had the new controls,

The Chairman asked how many kw, they 'were‘ operating on now,

My, Waters stated about 50&50 kw, '

The Chairman asked what waslthe' mexirum in the past year,.

Mr, Waters stated about 6,000 kw, and added that the Morrison 031 Company was the

-only complainant.

My, Hatchard stated this was correct but lime concentratiens, suspended particulates

and fallout were a Yiolation of the_Authority,!s e:éisting regulatiens,

The Qhairmap wished to know. if safisfaetory progress was bei_rjg made to solve this
problem, ' - ' .

‘Mr, Hatchard replied that the problem of whether reasonable cgntro_l_ir;st.allations
had been made or not would inelude economie espects, land use and p;Lens_ of the
zoning comﬂ.seion for use of the land south of the plant and he indicated that more

control be, provided

'. Mr. Waters stated in late September his company will be gettmg back to use of

desirable raw matenals_and that t.he test results in September w:lll_ be more

conmrehens:Lve.MOTICN REs Pac:Lfic Garblde a:nd Allcrv Con{p&ny'

- It was MOVED by Mr Wendel and seconded by Dr. Erickson and carried. that reasonable

progress was being made; that the company was proceeding in good falth and de_sired

P,




to complete the controls and tbat the’ Authority postpone further consideration until

a future meet:mg.

'REVISION OF THE PROPOSED REGUIATIONS FOR OPEN BURNING REFUSE DIMPS.

The .Chairman' asked :_f the proposed regulatlons for open burning rei"use dﬁmps were
still being reviewed. o 7
The Secretary explalned that revisions were being made and that ‘the reason the item
_ - appears on this agenda was that at the last meeting the Authority had dlrected that
the comments be taken :lnto cons:lderation and that the metter be cons:l.dered at the
next meet:mg. He added that the staff was not ready to submit a revised draft for
. adoptioe; ti_iat further investigation was needed w1t.h nmnicipal and f:ounty “of £ ic-ials
, and others, . . o ’ 7
The Chairman stated that ii' this ﬁeﬁ 'witl;'the'approvalof the Aﬁfﬁority‘ -7he would sug- -
gest the staff be d:!.rected to continue this study" in conference w:.th various part:_ee
and that the staff submit the proposed regulations i‘or review before the next Aun-

thority meeting.

‘CONSTDERATION OF ODOR COMPTATNTS

. The Chairman requested Mr, Hatchard to repor_;‘. on the odor Vcompléinf-, rhei:fer: R
I;Ir.':Hatchard 'etaied'thati. ihereesing nurv;bers of 't':ompleints'ere being réeeived regarding '
a variety of odor pmblemsmich originate from the diecha'rgee‘froﬁ-sneh'direge
Activities as pea oahhery operevfioﬁs, 'ren'derieg plants, marmre piles.,"' glne factories
and others, He stated that a large amount o;f staff time is ﬁquired to establish
whether public 'z;ﬁis'ance eﬁs’ts"a}ﬁ ‘whether it is within the jurisdiction of the air

’ pollution control statute. He lvneit‘ltedltmt‘ that m&rw of these odor proﬁlems_are' of

: long standing, havér :hwolved local action and frequent]y could be bandled by the loeal
© health department, district attorney or other local ag'encies‘b'y applyiﬁg existing

"~ statutes regarding pnbli.c nuisance He stated that the staff mvestigation of some

odor eomplaints created a problem smce i.t caused delay in needed aree atmospheric

- pollution surveys and our assistance to the plann:ung and zoning agencies "He - ' t

- "requested the Authority to 1nstmct the staff as to a future brocedure for handlmg 7

' ‘these problems.




%1

H

RS

ABI228

i B PR
Y !
o2k aprsei sl

365

“The Chairman asked if these ¢ould be classified as public nuisances and could the

staff refer them to the health department,

Mr. Hatchard stated that many 6f the problems have been before various lecal agencie&‘u

Mr. Wendel wished to know 11‘ Some of these odor problems created a basis for civil
action on the part of résldents against the offender,

Mrs, Barsch stated théy coﬁld as a privaté zmisancei

Mr. Wendel asked again 3f the Authority had instituted civil action against any
offender.

Mr, Hatéhard' stated that the Authority had never done s-o.

Mrs_.' Barsch added that this may be the basis of a COntrdveréy;' and the Anthority

" should not appear to be iiistigéting' émy’thing if it were a private ruisance and at-

i

tempt to litigate responsibility, -

‘Mr. Wendel said the Authiority would not be préceeding properly if it was not

advising the complainants what their rights were,

¥rs, Barsch said this could not be done because the staff would then be .pmcticﬁg
law and that the staff- should not 1nstigate actions of this kind but perhaps the
staff could advise lecal agenc:.es what could be done to control the Truisance,

The Chaiman- stated that the problem was how-to ‘investigate pb}liltion problems in

¥
i

the field that take so mich time with an inadequate sized staff,

Mr, Hatchard stated that mai:w SituationS"ﬁere of long standing now; that the staff

was work:'mg at it from a practical standpoint of trying to handle the inerease,

- Mr, Hatchard felt the answer was for more local actien.

‘Dr. Erickson commented that there were various kinds of odors too and that some could

be indicative of a’contaminant which would have effects in addition to the odor,

Mr. Wendel stated that the Authority should encourage the staff to use its own

_'judgment as to what sources of. air pollution are tﬁe most Séricus and to treat - -

‘those according to a priority of seriousness and that it is Wrong to suggest to
the staff they ignore any sources oi‘ air pollutien, ' "

The Chaiymen agreed with I‘_Ir, Wendel and added that wherever the staff knows that '




366
a parbicnlar probiem might be handled by local health departments .or the police

-deparfment that this action be encouraged

Mrs, Barsch stated that the handling of rendéring plants and slaughter houses

could_ ‘be reférred to the State Depar-ﬁ;-nent of Agricuiture and their attorney

could br&ng action, and the responsibility would primarily - 'be theirs. since it
was not air pollution alene, ‘ X |
The Chairman suggested that -the-staff"\c;uld- rednce some -of this work by referring

cases to ether agencies wherever feasible,

City of Portland

- The Chairmén. stated that the Authority has on occasions OVer.many years c.ii,s,cus.sed |  .
with representatives of the City of Portland the—-pmbleqs that pertain to air
ponutién within Portland and the city's lack of work in that.comnection, He
s‘tated ,he»warulld 1ike to receive a report from the. staff a{j.',thenext me;etipg_ SUm-—
marizing the available data_regardiﬁg existing c'cmditioﬁsl in- the Bortland: area,

.He then suggested that-at a-subsequent meeting the Authority ‘invite repre-. - IW

- sentatives of the eity to meet and review: the problem.. . ‘ X : I :
Mr, Hatchard asked .if this would allow the staff to follow a priority on some
‘'of the complaint investigations. ' | |
The Chairman told Mr. Hatchard that if the staff could submit a report bringing the

- members up -to date on the current work he believed thén=priori£ies éoul;i ‘pe";worl'ced«‘
out. - 7 |

ADMINISTRATIVE: Cleaner Alr Week

The Secretary then advised the members that National Cleaner Air Week has been set
.for Yctober-19, threugh 25, and wished to obtain the memberst guidance. as to parl:i;-
.cipation in any acti‘.{ri'ties 'tha-t the staff mght wish to é}evel_op in Oregon both on a
,‘statewid; basis a.nd through some of the cities; and other gfmzps» who m;;lld be

int.erested in uwsing the radio, telev:Lsion and other means of publ:ncatlon. "The

Secretary suggested that i.f the Anthority indicated an mterest :Ln stai‘f par‘bi.—b '

the Gove_rnqr's office and for the mayors of the cities to issue that week; -and




R e perpining:

SRR i

;ABIQES

T R AR LSS Fp N

would work with Health Educatién Section and prepare news releases cglling
attention to Cleaner Air Week. . s o '
The Chairman replied that he agreed with this approach.

National Conference on Air Pollution .

The Secretary stated that a National Conference on Air Pollution was being called

by the PHS Surgeon GEneral‘ during November 18, 19 and 20 -and that the purpose of

the meetings was to develop a 10 year plan of action and to outline steps neces-

sary to achieve control 'objectives' The Secret.a'ry st;ate‘d that the general publie,
specialisis in all fields of air pollution, Federal State, Ccmnty and City Officials,

Ihdustries and otber groups have been invited to partlcipate in the conference

- which had been planned carefully by a conmttee appointed by the Surgeon General.

The Secretary added he hoped the members would request the State Board of Health

to ‘authorize one of ‘the staff members to attend; that he felt the information obtained

" would be worthwhile;
. Mr. Wendel wished fo know if the Air Pollution Authority's budget had sufficient

" funds,

The Secretary said it did.

Mr; Wendel stated he would recommend to the Boavd that an individual from the staff

- attend.

.The Secretary addeqd that if Dr, Erickson preferred another approach that he would

withdraw the s-;ggestiqn.
Dr. Erickson stated he thought that this is a very important meeting and Oregom
should be represented.

MOTION -RE; Mational Conference-onh Air Pollution

It was MGVED by Mr. Wendel and seconded by Mr, West and carried that the -members
request the State Board of Health for authorlty to send a representatlve to the
Katlonal Comference on:Alr Pollution,.

Planning and Zoning Agencies Performance Repulations

TheAChaiwrmaﬁtifequested Mr, Agee to repr.;rt. on Planning & Zoning Agencles Performance

Regulations.




Mr, ?‘Qee stated that -a\t;' the request. of the Bureau_ of Municipal Hesearch the
staff had pmpafed a set of air pollution standards %hich could be incerporated
into performance standards feor industrial park zoning and that the final copy
of these standards were being reviewed for legal aspects. The staff ‘had also
been requested by a'-pla'nning consulitant employed by the citiés of Forest erer
and Bend for assistance in preparing air pollution p‘erfon_nance standards for

zZoning in these two cities. The staff will continue to work in the field of

‘planning and zonping in an effort to prevent future air péllution preblems, . -

Qregon State College Engineering

riment Station's Wigwam Burner Stud

“The Chatrman ¢alled on Mp, Hatchard to summarize the status of the colYege Study of
waste wood burners, - - )

" Mr. Hatchard reported that the findin'gs: Trom the first yez{r oft si:udy-lwez'-e-prgsented

at a meéting of the lumber industry officials at Springfield on Jurie 12, and ap-
proximotely 40 representatives attended, Hé stated that the project engineers had -

prepal‘éd' a simmary report. which showed that significant improvements in smoke, =l

¢inders and flyash emissions could be brought about by relatively simple opérat-

ional controls,

He stated that the college: had. obtained a ‘s.upplementary'ﬂ'o,ooo grant from the

ﬁxblic Health Service Community Air Pollution DPemcnstration Project and that the
project wduld_' not attempt to deéfine the design per’éméters which limits a waste
burner operétion. He stated that a pilot plant had beén ‘erected on the west side
of Parker Stadium in Corvallis and that daily runs were being made 'with varying
fuel compositions, air flow, temperature, ete, A ‘ o '

The Chairman asked if the findings to date have been publicised and circularized to

“burner ‘operztors,

" Mr. Hatchard stated that the .co'llege is poing to publi‘sﬁ the eémpleté “findings and

they will be available in late September and that over 3000 copies would be

distributed, S Lo e ;

Area Attiospheric Sampling Surveys

The Chairman requested Hr. Percy to repoi-f; on Area Atmospheric Sampling Surveys,




LG

O i

R

o\
o
;‘-:—4
s w
=z

Mr. Percy stated that during June and July off 1958 intermittent high volume .

‘ sampling for suSpénded particulate was conducted at three stations in the

Portland area under different weather conditions, He stated that in ‘Augnst
sampling at the three PortYand sites was contirmed :‘chluding ‘sampling for oxidanf.s,
nitrogen dioxidel and sulfur _dioxidel contaminants whi;:h -are consid.ered important in
the. formation of a2 Leos Angeles type smog condition. He reported that sampling was
also conducted in Pendleton &uring the latt.ér part of August and firstrpart of
September utilizing two stations; one to establish normal.background for suspended
particulate and the other to measure suspended particulate in the city, He stated
that- additional suspended .particulate sampling ';vould. ‘be.completed during September

and. October in Springfield, Bugene, Xlamath Falls, Resebtirg and Medford.

During October plans have been made for a one week of intensive sampling in the

Portland area in-conjuriction with representative of pHS to determine concentration
of suspended barticuiate, fallout, nitrogen dioxide, sulf‘ur:' dioxide, flueride,
total oxidants, smoke concentrations and visibility recordings, These area surveys
will furnish informatien that will be correlated with sampling data collected at
regular stations in these areas, o

‘Status of

eq Burning Refuse s_ih " Multnomah Count;
The Chairman invited Mr, Hatchard to surmarize fhe status of the open burning ref;xse
dumps in f’hltnomah County, | S |

¥r. Hatchard stated that the staff had maintained its surveillance of the five
letnsmah' Couni;y .refuse dumps where open bux;ning cau'sedvcdmplé:'intsv. He explained
that intermittent burning is still occurringi however, two complaints have been

‘filed with the i*hltnomah County District Attorney's office invelving the dump at

S,E. 126th and Stark and.the Knapp Refuse Dump at 1233 N. Columbia Blvd. He stated

. that arrests had been made: bail posted and the defense attorney had filed demurrers

‘and that at the present time the matier would be heard in the Maltnomah County

District Court on September 24, 1958. He stated that the staff was servingas a

' consultant to the Multhomah County District Attomey's office in obtaimingtair

sampling data and field observations imcluding photographs in accordance with

previous' Authority instructions,




370

New Lomplaints

The Chairman wished to know if there were any written complaints to be considered
The Secretary then summarized +the Tollowing complaints, T I
1, BH. Davis complaining of smoke from Flectro Metallurgical plant in )
Maltnomah County. | :
2. Complaint signed by Mgr.  of W+W, Liquid Feed Company regardlng Electro
Metallurgieal plant, A
3. Complaint signed by & mumber of residents from Washington County regard-
ing the Stanton Mamafacturing Compaﬁy.‘- :
4. Request from Clackamas County Health Dept, regarding odor. ruisantes in
the vi‘cinityb of - Oregon City,
5. Petition fljem 12 Washington County resid,eni_ﬁs petitiohi—ngithe Air,;P.ol_lution
'Aufhority to zbate a refuse and garbage dump at Laurel, |
6., Complaint relative to fumes from a w11 in the rear of ﬁroperh;} located

_on 6535 S.E. 62nd. Ave,, Portland,

7. Complaints from Ger, Vachon, Shady Cove,, Oregén regarding cinder depos-
ition. '
8, Complaints fm_m.Ble;t.vl-e:rtpn,.‘Q;tggoir-}.jnre'latlng. to 'di‘sposal of ,,.5'1,“_“?59. ’:I".:rdm
. the sewsge treatment plant. ..
9. Petition relative to soot, ete., from Brown Paper V;E‘;:'Pipe__coiupany.po‘rvallis,
‘Oregon. | | | .
f..- 10, Petition contalning 21 signatures registering complaint of Kosher .c;mnd
-  Sons Fertilizer Plant, N,E. B4th and Holman, Maltnomah, Oregen,
TheA Secretaxw added that the staff has made every éffort. to'investigate as.many
complaints as possible but -with the mumber of staff members we have and the other
'-wurk to do we have not been able to take. care of them all. He pointed .ount that
this was an example of some investigations being made on the basis of priority

' regarding the seriousness of the problem.

-Mr, Wendel wished to know if all of these complaints have been aclmowledged,

The Secretary answered that they were,




371
B The Chairman instructed the staff to complete investigations as possible and

ask other ageﬁcies to help, .
. --Clara H. Shaw of Laurel’ Com@nity stated that there was'a severe problem in
[ ) Washington County regarding an open dump on an 80 acre hillside which was close to
the highway ar;d about 200 to 300 i‘eet:: tlo the closest hqru'se. She stated- that people

are trying to raise families, enjoy the outdoors but none of this can be done on

e .
L s i b

account of this dump and that air pollution has been a very big problem along with
rodent. infestation which has gotten so bad some residents have moved away. She

stated her group has tried to obtain legal counsel on this problem and for the

ABIZ28

past week or-so have been in. Salem and that they- are always referred back to the

Aiy Pollution Authority.. She stated Mr, Laverne 5, Miller of State Board of

S e A e i

Health, Vector €ontrol Program, has tried to help and her group had the services of

two attorneys who came out to the:site one hot day this summer and they claimed the
‘odor was so cbnoxious that it alone was enough to conwvince an attorney to take

the case, At this time, she stated, they are prepared to take legal action but

Doy

thought they would ti‘y this petition for abatemeni first before geing into a damage
suit, '

The Chairman asked Mrs, Shaw if this matter had been referred to Washington County. -

Mrs. Shaw stated that Mr, Sweet, Washington County Sanitarian, had given her «
letter saying this muisance should be abated and that L, Miller came out with
Mr, Sweet to investigate but the Washington County Commissioners claim there was

- i no.garbage there so they requested abatement through the Air Pollution Authority.

-The Chairman asked her if there has been. a written complaint made to the County

.Commissioner in Washington County.

© Mrs, Shaw stated that there was a petition with 108 signatures which was filed in
_the Washington County recordé,.
The Chairman asked if the 80 acres are owned by the county.
: Mr, Hatchard stated that ne staff member has made an investigation; that the complaint
4 ! was filed .July.23, He stated the,,.m;thority has acknowledged receipt ‘of the complaint

IO T L




g

372

and investigation ﬁll be made when other commitménts allow,. He stated that

coart actlien is bénding in the local circuit court and that if a¢tion in court

involved the situation them the staff probably could not make the investigation.
The Ghairman' a'skéd- if" this was a pféb_lem of publiec health rather than alr '
pollution. :

Mr. Hatehard thought so arid: further believed there has not been bﬁrﬁiﬁg at the
“gump for the pasé‘year.' o
- Mrs. Barsch stated this is onth,r a partial air pollution preblem and this Au-

thority can't call for abatement on rodent and fire hazard,

The Chairpian explained to Mrs. Shaw-that this agenéy cah not dictate to aryone
‘what to do; that it séems the‘problzex"ei ‘presented is ene that is a publie rmisance
~and a public health pro_blem.aﬁd not basically an air pellution pf-oﬁlerh;

Mr. Wendel asked if it would be appropFiate to'ask-Mr, Hatchard if the staff could
,—'giv'é this case some pﬁority and 1f found “to aﬁjr; degree to be an air pollution

problem he consult with the Chairman and take appropriate steps to-alleviate

“this, If this is not then an air pollut:r.on problem and is a health pro‘nlem

then refer it to the proper agency,

g The Chairman’ stated to Mrs. Shaw’ that the Authority will refer thlS case to the

‘staff for investigation. e e ST
" Mr. Wm, Templeman, 7302 N.E. 42nd St., stated a petition was sent to the #ir Pol-
; 1ntioﬁ'Autho-’1‘ity're'garding'a fertilizer dump hear his home, He stélted'thé;t Mr,
" Hatchard had checked it. He stated the day Mr, Batchard called there and: since

that time the situation has not been as bad as previously when the situatién

was unbearéble. He stated that this mamure ﬁile was started about .-a'&éa‘r‘ago-
~and it now extends over § or'é'aéreé'.'and ‘that it was only 120 feet from. his b;am.
- He stated he wouldilik‘e éomething done about this and f::ishéc! to know the procedure
which will be tal&ez;." ) _ | . .

The Chaimman invited the staff to comment., ) A
Mr, Hatchard stated this problem is the type which would take & series of

cbservations to evaluate and was an example of the staff problem, He informed




L.

Qo
ot
BNy
——t
o
T

propriate agency,

the members that bis staff was only able to nizke one field investigation thus
far and had found the owner quite responsive and that seme recommendations had ‘7
been made, o |

Mrs, Barsch .asked what the general land use was out there.':

Mr. Hatchard stated it is mixed and felt it to be nen-confommg land use but
that he has net checketi with Maltnomah County Planning Cemislon. \ -
Mrs, Barsch wanted to know if others have compla:med |

Mr. Hatchard said that several residents had 51gned the letter and that Several

telephone calls had been recelved when the odors were espec1al]y strong.

| Mrs, Barsch wanted to know if there were chem:n_ca]_s to spray on the mamre to

neutralize the odors,

Mr. Hatehard stated that several compan1es have masking agents avallable.

Mrs Barsch added “that the owner of the dump mst use every known fac=111ty to
reduce the ruisance, _ B o o

The Chairman stated that here again was a health problem that should be referred
to the local Health Department, '

Mr, Templeman stated they had Multnomah County Health Department make an 1nvesti-—
gation about two years agp, ' A

Mr Wendel stated he felt thn.s ease was severe enough and that the same dlre\cti.on
to the st.afi‘ c:ould apply here as on the preceding case,

The Chairnﬂn directed the staff to try to give tha_s complaint priority and that if

it appears to belong in another category that the staff channel 1t to the ap-.

Cow

) The next reg'ular Aip Pollutlen Authority meeting was set at the ca]_‘l uf the

‘ Chalnnan and the meeting was ad;;ourned at lL 15 P.M,

| Respectfully submitted,

' >?V’ER’I‘S Secretary

Oregon State Air Pollutien Authonty

i vmm e e e a e




